
BEFORE THE ILLINOIS POLLUTION CONTROL BOARD 
 

IN THE MATTER OF:    ) 
       ) 
Petition of Southern Illinois Power    ) AS 2021-006 
Cooperative for an Adjusted Standard  ) Adjusted Standard – Land 
from 35 Ill. Adm. Code Part 845   ) 
 

NOTICE OF SERVICE OF DISCOVERY DOCUMENTS 
 
 
 PLEASE TAKE NOTICE that I have today served on the Petitioner ILLINOIS 
ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY’S RESPONSES TO PETITIONER 
SOUTHERN ILLINOIS POWER COOPERATIVE’S THIRD SET OF INTERROGATORIES. 
 

Respectfully submitted, 
 
       ILLINOIS ENVIRONMENTAL 
       PROTECTION AGENCY 
 

     
 By:___/s/ Kaitlyn Hutchison______ 

        Kaitlyn Hutchison 
        Assistant Counsel 
        Division of Legal Counsel 
DATED: May 23, 2025 
 
2520 W Iles Avenue 
Springfield, IL 62794  
(217) 524-4648 
Kaitlyn.hutchison@illinois.gov 
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CERTIFICATE OF E-MAIL SERVICE 
  
I, the undersigned, on affirmation, state the following: 
 
That I have served the attached ILLINOIS ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY 
RESPONSES TO PETITIONER SOUTHERN ILLINOIS POWER COOPERATIVE’S THIRD 
SET OF INTERROGATORIES by e-mail upon:  
     
Joshua R. More  
Bina Joshi  
Sarah L. Lode  
Amy Antoniolli 
ArentFox Schiff LLP 
233 South Wacker Drive, Suite 7100 
Chicago, Illinois 60606 
Joshua.More@afslaw.com  
Bina.Joshi@afslaw.com  
Sarah.Lode@afslaw.com  
Amy.Antoniolli@afslaw.com 

 
 
That the e-mail transmission took place before 4:30 p.m. on the date of May 23, 2025. 
 

Respectfully submitted, 
 
       ILLINOIS ENVIRONMENTAL 
       PROTECTION AGENCY 
 

     
      
 By:___/s/ Kaitlyn Hutchison______ 

        Kaitlyn Hutchison 
        Assistant Counsel 
        Division of Legal Counsel 
DATED: May 23, 2025 
 
2520 W Iles Avenue 
Springfield, IL 62794  
(217) 524-4648 
Kaitlyn.hutchison@illinois.gov 
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